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Oliver Hoban

From:
Sent: 23 September 2024 10:07
To: Development Control
Subject: 4/24/2301/TPO Various works to five trees, St Bees School

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk  
 

Thank you for forwarding details of this application for various works to five trees within the conservation area. 
St Bees Parish Council considered this at its meeting last week and agreed that there were no objections to this 
application provided that your tree specialist believes that the work is appropriate. 

Jane Donaldson 

Clerk to St Bees Parish Council 

  


